Irish Amateur Fencing Federation

CONNRA PIONSOIRI NA hEIREANN « FEDERATION IRLANDAISE D’ESCRIME c/o Allied Irish Banks Ltd.,
Lansdowne Branch,
Lansdowne House,
Dublin 4.

18th. October 1976
Lawrence Gough Esq.,
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Dear Sir,

Our attention has been drawn to a letter which appeared above your name on 20th.

August last in "Hibernia" magazine.

The Council of the I.A.F.F. will be meeting on Wednesday, 3rd. November at
Newman House, St. Stephen's Green, Dublin 2 at 8 p.m. to consider whether
there be any reason why the I.A.F.F. should not withdraw the F.I.E. licence
accorded to you.

You are invited to be present in person at this meeting, or to make any

representations to it in writing you may wish.

Yours sincerely,
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Robert Wilkes

Chairman.



